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26.07.2019

The Senior Generol Monoger
Deportment of Corporote Services
BSE Limited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dolol Street
Mumboi - 400 001

The Vice President
Nolionol Slock Exchonge of lndio Ltd
"Exchonge Plozo", C-1, Block G

Bondro-Kurlq Complex, Bondro (E)

Mumboi - 400 051

Deor Sir/Modom,

lnformolion regording loss ol Shqre Cerlificqte ond lssue of Duplicole Shore
Cerlilicqte under Regulotion 39(3) of SEB| (IODR) Regulolions, 2015

Pursuonl to Regulotion 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligotion ond Disclosure
Requirements) Regulotions, 2015, we wish to inform you thot we ore in receipl
of request from shoreholders with below mentioned informotion to issue
duplicote shore certificotes on ground of loss/non receipl of shore
certificotes:

This informotion is given in complionce with Regulotion 39(3) of SEBI (Listing

Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015.
Pleose toke the some on record.

Thonking You

Yours foithfully,

D epo om
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No. (To)
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investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

kalpana <kalpana@cameoindia.com>
Thursday, JulY 25, 2019 6:57 PM

investor
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Dear Sir,

S.no. Name of
shareholder

Folio no Certificate

no.

Distinctive

no. (From)

No. of
shares

Letter

received on

1,
BIHA.R,I Ifi &

ttoHtlE DCIII
00320625 1015529 47 A7 4520r 478745300 100 25-07-20L9

The scanned copy of the above said retters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation' You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per

Regulation 39(3)via BsE Listing centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information'

1

Distinctive

no. (To)

Thanks & regards,

Kalpana Sridhar

Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
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